HISTORICAL NOTES ON THE WISCONSIN LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL CONFERENCE

September 21, 1958

First steps to organize the Wisconsin Lutheran High School Conference
were taken when it was decided to divide the old Evangical Lutheran High
School Conference into Wisconsin and Missouri Synod groups. The committee
which met to arrange the first steps of organization was composed of Pastors
Paul Pieper, James Schaefer, Karl Otto, Erhard Pankow, and Professor Robert

Krause.

On January 30, 1952, at St. Matthew's Lutheran Church, about seven hundred
laymen met to elect a Provisional Board for the new Wisconsin Lutheran High
School Conference. In May of 1952, in a meeting at Bethesda Lutheran Church,
the permanent organization of the Conference was effected,

Already before this, on April 27, 1952, representatives of interested
churches had authorized purchase of a site on 76th Street north of Wisconsin
Avenue. Plans were immediately made for the erection of a new high school building.
These plans were never executed because opposition to the building of a high
school at that location caused the matter to be taken to the courts for a decision.
For several years the matter was fought until finally the United States Supreme
Court in the year 1955, in effect agreed with the decision of the Wisconsin
Supreme Court to deny the request of the High School Conference for the granting
of a Building Permit.

In 1956, the Conference purchased land on N, Glenview Avenue, south of
Bluemound Road, from the City of Milwaukee, The $120,000 cost of this property
was offset by the sale of the old property which the High School Conference
had bought for $105,000 in 1852,

In August of 1956, the firm of Grellinger & Rose was engaged to begin
immediate planning for a new high school building, In November of 1956, the
Conference Meeting at St. John's Lutheran Church, Wauwatosa, voted to proceed
with the final plans and construction of a new building, Bids were received
in October of 1957. Financing was arranged by borrowing almost a million dollars
from our own members. Ground was broken for the new school on December 1, 1857,
The cornerstone was laid on September 21, 1958, and the Dedication was set at
that time for September of 1959.

$1,250,000 was raised for the construction of the $2,000,000 school when the
congregations of the Conference and other congregations about the City of
Milwaukee conducted building fund drives, This campaign was begun in November
of 1956 and lasted until April of 1957.

The school itself began to operate in September of 1955 with an enrol Iment
of 358 students. Most of these students transferred to us when the Lutheran
High School of Milwaukee was divided to form the two new high school conferences.,
The first principal of the Wisconsin Lutheran High School was Mr. Robert P.
Krause. The enrollment in the fall of 1956 was 403, in the fall of 1857 it had
increased to 472, and by the fall of 1958, it reached 526, The prospects for
growth continue to look very bright. The school was conducted in the same
building (1859 N. 13th Street) in which the Lutherans of Milwaukee had been
teaching their high schoolpupils for over fifty years.
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WISCONSIN LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL
GROUNDBREAKING
December 1, 1957

2:30 P,

Wisconsin Lutheran 4 Cappella Choir -~ R, Hawley, Director
JOY TO THE WORLD

Seripture Reading « ¢ « ¢« e « s o o+ . Rev, John C. Jeske
| Vice ~ President

Congregation: NOW THANK WE ALL OUR GOD Hymn 36

Now thank we all our God Oh, may this bounteous God
With heart and hands and voices, Thro' all our life be near us,
Who wondrous things hath done; With ever joyful hearts

In whom His world rejoices; And blessed peace to cheer us
Who from our mother's arms And keep us in His grace

Hath blessed us on our way And guide us when perplexed
With countless gifts of love, And free us from all ills

And still is ours today. - In this world and the next}

All praise and thanks to God
The Father now be given,

The Son, and Him who reigns
With them in highest heaven:
The one eternal God,

Whom earth and heav'n adorel
For thus it was, is now,

And shall be evermore, Amen.

Remarks ° v . ° . . . . ° ° . N RGV| RObeI‘t P¢ Krause
Principal

Ground Breaking Ceremony .« « « « o+ « Reve E. G Pankow
President

Mr, Fred Bartz,
Chairman, Bldg. Comm,

Wisconsgin Lutheran A Cappella Choir -

ON MY HEART IMPRINT THINE IMAGE o « « &« o o » Ae Fremder
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Cornerstone

Rite Sept. 21
For Lutheran High

A cornerstone laying cere.
mony will be held at 3 p.m.
Sept. 21 at the new Wisconsin
Lutheran high schoo! building
belirz constructed on N. Glen-
view av. south of W. Blue,
Mound rd. |

The $2,000,000 school is to be
ready for occupancy by next
September. It will replace the
high school building at 1859 N.
13th st. The school is an insti-
tution of the Lutheran Wiscon-
sin synod.
~ The Rev. Erhard C, Pankow,
pastor of Garden Homes Luther-
an church and chairman of the
Wisconsin Lutheran high school
conference, will officiate at the
cornerstone laying. The Wmf
John P. Meyer, former Emmama_
of the Lutheran Theological |
seminary at Thiensville, wiil!
speak, w

Some: 750 pupils will be ac-
commodated at the new mn:oom._
The present enrolmen: at the:
old school building is 525. The
Rev. R. P, Krause is the prin-:
cipal. i




